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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Thomas A. Golden Jr., City Manager 

 
FROM: Paul St. Cyr, Commissioner 

 
DATE: July 23, 2024 

 
SUBJECT: MOTION RESPONSES – C. Nuon - Req. City Mgr. Have DPW Commissioner 
Reschedule The Current Hours Of Operation (Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 8-4) Of The 
Recycling Center To Allow Resident Use Of The Facility After Their Work Hours; I.E., Same 
Days Of Operation With One Day Being Open From Noon To 7 PM. 
 

 
The Solid Waste and Recycling division of the Department of Public Works operates and manages 
the City’s Recycling program. In addition to the curbside service and as part of the City’s recycling 
program, residents are able drop off additional recycling materials Tuesday-Thursday 8AM-3PM.  
 
Recyclable materials for which the compactor can be utilized can be found by following this link: 

 https://www.lowellma.gov/195/Solid-Waste-Recycling. 
 
In response to resident requests, and at the request of Councilor Nuon, we have amended the hours 
for the trash compactor.  Starting the week of June 2, 2024, the new hours are: 

 
                         Tuesday                    12PM-7PM 
                        Wednesday                8AM-3PM 
                         Thursday                   8AM-3PM 
 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/
https://www.lowellma.gov/195/Solid-Waste-Recycling

